Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 3:54 pm

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim - SMK9913U @ Policy No: D19MTPV01007648  Our ref:
CMTD1905463/AGC

Dear Agnes,
We refer to your below email above matter.

According to our surveyor, based on the report that was made by the driver of these 3 vehicles and the reviewed video,
SMK 9913U clearly hit the vehicle SKX 3178U first,
Follow-up hitting the rear portion of taxi SHC 4555D.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 3:30 pm

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim - SMK9913U @ Policy No: D19MTPV01007648 Our ref : CMTD1905463/AGC

Dear Agnes,

We will check & revert.

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

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 3:01 pm

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim - SMK9913U @ Policy No: D19MTPV01007648 Our ref : CMTD1905463/AGC

Dear LKK
We herewith enclosed 3 GIA reports and footage for your attention.

Please advise whether SMK9913U collided into SHC4555D and SKX3178U.

Working From Home with effect from 03 April 2020 till further notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327]| T: 6461 6555
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